From: cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov

To: cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 8:20-cv-00394-MSS-SPF Securities and Exchange Commission v. Kinetic Investment Group, LLC
et al Notice (Other)

Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 12:51:39 PM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Middle District of Florida
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered by Schulz, Timothy on 07/14/2020 at 4:42:14 PM EDT
and filed on 07/14/2020
Securities and Exchange Commission v. Kinetic Investment Group, LLC

Case Name: et al

Case Number: 8:20-cv-00394-MSS-SPF [ecf.flmd.uscourts.gov]
Filer: Michael Scott Williams

Documer.1t 106 [ecf.flmd.uscourts.gov]

Number:

Docket Text:

STRICKEN. NOTICE by Michael Scott Williams of Issuance of Subpoena
(Schulz, Timothy) NOTE: STRICKEN, PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 3.03 -
DISCOVERY, NOTICE ATTACHED, COUNSEL NOTIFIED. Modified on 7/15/2020
(LD). (LD).

8:20-cv-00394-MSS-SPF Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Peter John Grilli  peter@grillimediation.com, candace@grillimediation.com

Gregory W. Kehoe (Terminated) kehoeg@gtlaw.com, meyerp@gtlaw.com

Jon Andrew Jacobson  jjacobson@jlpa.com, jha561@gmail.com

John T. Houchin  houchinj@sec.gov

Timothy Warren Schulz  schulzt@twslegal.com, e-service@twslegal.com

Stephanie Nicole Moot  moots@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov, jacgmeinv@sec.gov,


mailto:cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov
mailto:cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__ecf.flmd.uscourts.gov_cgi-2Dbin_DktRpt.pl-3F374498&d=DwMBAg&c=S1aAumtajvpvqaAE_i9SmA&r=MLrZivVzudFJ4CeyyoZb2IPaiBJVsZsi8p07B5Oujns&m=i_b5Ok5ISQIDMhT1I-1UVJT02WfFH11f_tKftzgfdRc&s=c0zzdoA1zzfp1AJxsfgHchKY_jKJ5etRsHLO1Jbf7lg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__ecf.flmd.uscourts.gov_doc1_047121797856-3Fcaseid-3D374498-26de-5Fseq-5Fnum-3D340-26magic-5Fnum-3D19806078&d=DwMBAg&c=S1aAumtajvpvqaAE_i9SmA&r=MLrZivVzudFJ4CeyyoZb2IPaiBJVsZsi8p07B5Oujns&m=i_b5Ok5ISQIDMhT1I-1UVJT02WfFH11f_tKftzgfdRc&s=vRDB1wH6Evhj9ZEfsNjPyG1DqKFC2r5h3SCQ71Of8gQ&e=

landaul@sec.gov

Danielle Susan Kemp (Terminated) kempd@gtlaw.com, FLService@gtlaw.com,
meyerp@gtlaw.com

Christine Nestor  nestorc@sec.gov, almontei@sec.gov, jacgmeinv@sec.gov

Jordan D. Maglich  jordan.maglich@quarles.com, docketFL@quarles.com,
karen.wollitz@quarles.com, rebecca.wilt@quarles.com

Barbara Viniegra viniegrab@sec.gov

Zachary Foster  zachary.foster@quarles.com, DocketFL@quarles.com,
lynda.dekeyser@quarles.com, rebecca.wilt@quarles.com

Joseph H. Picone (Terminated) piconej@gtlaw.com, quicenoj@gtlaw.com
Steven M. Malina (Terminated) malinas@gtlaw.com, caswickc@gtlaw.com
8:20-cv-00394-MSS-SPF Notice has been delivered by other means to:

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction:

Document description:Main Document

Original filename:n/a

Electronic document Stamp:

[STAMP dcecfStamp_I1D=1069447731 [Date=7/15/2020] [FileNumber=19850658-

0] [3592aae05e1ee33edd99388h0a4f299d3240615a817a8ccche27273a48083c0485
9822acd75d6celfec3d16a53a845505h63d9491485f8e6fe92b7ead47ceb2d]]

This is a re-generated NEF. Created on 7/15/2020 at 12:51 PM EDT



Case 8:20-cv-00394-MSS-SPF Document 106 Filed 07/14/20 Page 1 of 2 PagelD 2574

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE CLERK

sl
S

PUBLIC NOTICE REGARDING DISCOVERY

In accord with Local Rule 3.03, a party shall not file discovery materials' as a matter of
course. Local Rule 3.03 describes the limited circumstances in which the filing of discovery
material is permitted including, for example, in support of a Motion to Compel, Motion for
Summary Judgment, or other similar proceeding. The Clerk of Court neither accepts nor files
improper discovery material regardless of the sender’s mode of delivery. For your convenience,
Local Rule 3.03 (b) — (d) addressing discovery materials is below:

LOCAL RULE 3.03
WRITTEN INTERROGATORIES; FILING OF DISCOVERY MATERIAL;
EXCHANGE OF DISCOVERY REQUEST BY COMPUTER DISK

(b) The original of the written interrogatories and a copy shall be served on
the party to whom the interrogatories are directed, and copies on all other parties. No copy
of the written interrogatories shall be filed with the Court by the party propounding them.
The answering party shall use the original of the written interrogatories for his answers and
objections, if any; and the original shall be returned to the party propounding the
interrogatories with copies served upon all other parties. The interrogatories as answered
or objected to shall not be filed with the Court as a matter of course, but may later be filed
by any party in whole or in part if necessary to presentation and consideration of a motion
to compel, a motion for summary judgment, a motion for injunctive relief, or other similar
proceedings.

(©) Notices of the taking of oral depositions shall not be filed with the Court
as a matter of course (except as necessary to presentation and consideration of motions to
compel); and transcripts of oral depositions shall not be filed unless and until requested by
a party or ordered by the Court.

(d) Requests for the production of documents and other things, matters
disclosed pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 26, and requests for admission, and answers and
responses thereto, shall not be filed with the Court as a matter of course but may later be
filed in whole or in part if necessary to presentation and consideration of a motion to

! “Discovery materials” include copies of written interrogatories, answers and objections to interrogatories, notices
of depositions, transcripts of depositions, requests for the production of documents and other things, responses to
requests for production, matters disclosed pursuant to Rule 26(a)(1), Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, requests for
admissions, and responses to requests for admissions.
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compel, a motion for summary judgment, a motion for injunctive relief, or other similar
proceedings.

You can direct a question about filing discovery materials to the Clerk’s Office in which
your case is filed.

Jacksonville Division (904) 549-1900 Orlando Division (407) 835-4200
Tampa Division (813) 301-5400 Ft. Myers Division (239) 461-2000
Ocala Division (352) 369-4860
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